Vath, Holly

From: Rich Avery <RAvery@pbcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:56 PM

To: Mitchell, Thomas; Vath, Holly

Cc: PE Kenny Chen; Stacy Chick (S.Chick@motorolasolutions.com); Judy Jean-Pierre

Subject: FW: City of Delray Beach P25 Radio Attachments specific to the Interlocal Agreement

Attachments: DEL_Section_C-3_Price_Proposal Negotiated_11_20.pdf; DEL_Tab_2_Project_Approach
Negotiated 11_20.pdf; Exhibit_B-3_Delray Beach Negotiated System Description_11_
20.pdf

Capt. Mitchell

The attached documents represent the City of Delray Beach’s negotiate scope and pricing for the procurement
and installation for the P25 Public Safety Radio System. In accordance with the City/County interlocal
agreement resolution R2014-1821 dated Dec. 02 2014, this email represent transmittal of your system
election for Consideration and Approval by the City of Delray Beach, please provide the County with the City’s
Radio System Election in no more than sixty (60) days of this transmittal.

Respectfully

Richard Avery, Project Manager

PBC Facilities Development & Operations
Capital Improvements Division

(561) 233-0208

From: Stacy Chick [mailto:s.chick@motorolasolutions.com]

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Kenny Chen; Rich Avery; mitchelt@mydelraybeach.com; vath@mydelraybeach.com; Stacy Chick

Cc: Judy Jean-Pierre; Claudia Santacoloma; Cindee Markes; James Castillo; Jerry Monteleone; Jay Hammack; Marshall
Wright; Scott Schmeiser; Bob Busch

Subject: City of Delray Beach P25 Radio Attachments specific to the Interlocal Agreement

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Thanks so much for your time today. Please find ...as promised....the final version of the documents we
reviewed today. | have incorporated all the items discussed...the approved changes are reflected in the
attached PDF files to this correspondence. Specifically...l have included the Negotiated Price Proposal, the
Negotiated System Description and the Negotiated Project Approach. As we discussed ...these items should be
attached to the current Interlocal Agreement executed between the City and the County.
Furthermore....following the City Commission's approval of the Interlocal package.....the subsequent Change
Order executed between Motorola and the County will also have these files attached defining our statement of
work.

| appreciate everyone working so diligently on this project and your efforts to ensure a December 2015
Commission approval. Motorola is happy to offer as an incentive ..as noted in our Negotiated Price
Proposal....the software and labor to flash upgrade your existing inventory of P25 capable portable radios.
Please let me know if you have any questions or require anything additional from Motorola.



Rich | appreciate you formally transmitting these documents to the City of Delray Beach accompanied by the
requested letter.

Thank you again.....have a nice weekend.

Stacy Chick

Strategic Projects Manager
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
motorolasolutions.com

850-933-5430
s.chick@motorolasolutions.com

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



